
Jacobson, Dana 

From: Bolzowski, Michael R.
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:38 PM
To: 'CJohnson@calleguas.com'
Cc: Salzano, Tom; Jacobson, Dana
Subject: RE: 2010 UWMP Forecasts
Attachments: Cal Water Svc 2010.xls
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Mr. Johnson,  
  
Tom Salzano is traveling this week and is not able to respond to your request today. 
  
I have attached the forecast tables updated with the value we have in our draft Urban Water Management Plan. 
These projections are based on the Senate Bill 7 (SBx7-7) requirements of achieving the estimated amount of 
conservation savings. Without these saving, the retail demand would be approximately 2000 AFY greater.  
  
Also, note that the 2010 values in the tables represent actual amounts and not projected values.  
  
Please contact us if you have any further questions.  
  
  
Michael Bolzowski, PE 
Water Resource Engineer 
  
California Water Service Company 
1720 North First Street 
San Jose, CA 95112 
(408) 367-8338 
(408) 367-8427 Fax 
  
  

From: Salzano, Tom  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:52 AM 
To: Bolzowski, Michael R. 
Cc: Jacobson, Dana 
Subject: FW: 2010 UWMP Forecasts 
  
Michael, 
Please respond. 
Tom 
  

From: Cy Johnson [mailto:CJohnson@calleguas.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May, 2011 08:22 AM 
To: Salzano, Tom 
Subject: 2010 UWMP Forecasts 

Good morning, Tom: 
  
Just as you are, Calleguas is on the final lap of its UWMP process.  I may be sending you a few formal comments 
on the Westlake District Draft UWMP.  But, most urgent for us is getting the correct forecast for California Water 



Service in our UWMP numbers.  Looking at the Westlake District draft, it appears that your forecast has changed 
a bit.  I would appreciate it very much if you would update for us your forecast in the format we originally 
requested.  For your convenience, the Westlake District forecast you previously provided is attached.  Please 
update and return it today if possible.  Thank you very much. 
  
Cy Johnson 
Calleguas Municipal Water District 
2100 Olsen Road, Thousand Oaks, CA  91360 
Voice (805) 579‐7129 Fax (805) 522‐5730 
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NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT  
AN URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN  

AND  
HOLD A PUBLIC MEETING  

TO  
RECEIVE COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED PLAN 

 
CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY’S  

WESTLAKE DISTRICT 
 

REMINDER MESSAGE 
 
The Proposed Urban Water Management Plan is now available for review during normal 
business hours at the Westlake District Customer Service Center, 2524 Townsgate Road, Suite 
A, Westlake Village, CA 91361. 
 
It is preferred that prior arrangements be made with the district’s management for viewing the 
Proposed Urban Water Management Plan.  These arrangements can be made by calling (805) 
497-2757.   
 
Cal Water has placed the Westlake UWMP on an FTP site, where City and County officials may 
access any portion of the plan for review.  The site can be accessed at 
http://calwater.ftptoday.com ; 
The user name is cwsftp32 and the password is M1cr0s0ft. 
The UWMP will be available at this FTP site on or about April 1, 2011 through June 15, 2011. 
 
The Public Meeting to receive comments on the Proposed Urban Water Management Plan will 
be held on June 9, 2011, from 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., in the North Ranch Community Center, 
which is located at 14000 North Westlake Blvd. Westlake Village, CA 91362. 
 
If you are unable to attend the scheduled public meeting but want to provide comments regarding 
the proposed UWMP, you may send your comments in writing via mail or email to: 
 
Thomas A. Salzano, Water Resource Planning Supervisor  
California Water Service Company 
1720 North First Street 
San Jose, CA  95112-4598 
tsalzano@calwater.com 
 
Cal Water will receive comments on the proposed UWMP from April 1, 2011 through June 15, 
2011. 

MAILED 
April 1, 2011 



MAILED 
March 4, 2011 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT  
AN URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN  

AND  
HOLD A PUBLIC MEETING  

TO  
RECEIVE COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED PLAN 

 
CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY’S  

WESTLAKE DISTRICT 
 

 
California Water Code, Part 2.6 Chapters 1 through 4 (Sections 10610 through 10656), 
are known and may be cited as the "Urban Water Management Planning Act." 
 
These California Water Code sections require all urban water suppliers that provide water 
for municipal purposes either directly or indirectly to more than 3,000 customers or 
supply more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually to prepare an Urban Water 
Management Plan as outlined and identified in those sections.  This requirement applies 
to public and privately owned water utilities. 
 
The plan must describe and evaluate sources of supply, reasonable and practical efficient 
uses, reclamation, and demand management activities. The components of the plan may 
vary according to an individual community or area's characteristics and its capabilities to 
efficiently use and conserve water. The plan must address measures for residential, 
commercial, governmental, and industrial water demand management. 
 
The act requires urban water suppliers to update their Urban Water Management Plans at 
least once every five years, and to file updated plans with the Department of Water 
Resources, the California State Library, and any city or county served by the supplier no 
later than 30 days after adoption. 
 
California Water Service Company (Cal Water) is an investor-owned public utility 
providing water service throughout California.  In addition, Cal Water is regulated by the 
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). 
 
One of Cal Water’s service areas is the Westlake District, which is located in Ventura 
County.  The Westlake District serves within the City of Thousand Oaks. 
 
 
 

1 



 

As a defined urban water supplier, Cal Water is preparing an update to its Urban Water 
Management Plan that will address the water service conditions in the Westlake District.  
It is Cal Water’s intent to adopt that plan and file that plan as required with the 
Department of Water Resources, the California State Library, and any city or county 
within which Cal Water provides service. 
 
A key focus of this UWMP update is the conservation requirement set forth in Senate Bill 
7 (SBx7-7) as passed in November 2009.  SBx7-7 mandates a statewide 20% reduction in 
per capita urban water use by 2020.   In order to quantify the objectives and identify the 
means of achieving this mandated demand reduction, Cal Water has prepared a 
Conservation Master Plan.   
 
Cal Water is in the process of expanding current conservation programs and developing 
new programs for its 24 districts.  Over the next five years, Cal Water conservation 
program expenditures are likely to increase, due in large measure to recently adopted 
state policies requiring future reductions in per capita urban water use.  These state 
policies include SBx7-7, as well as recent decisions by the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) directing Class A and B water utilities to adopt conservation 
programs and rate structures designed to achieve reductions in per capita water use, well 
as the Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Urban Water Conservation in 
California (MOU), of which Cal Water has been a signatory since 1991. 
 
The Conservation Master Plan for the Westlake District will be presented to the Cities, 
Counties and public served by Cal Water’s Westlake District in conjunction with the 
UWMP. 
 
Schedule of upcoming actions: 
 
On or about April 1, 2011, a copy of the Proposed Urban Water Management Plan and 
the Conservation Master Plan will be available for review during normal business hours 
at the Westlake District Customer Service Center, 2524 Townsgate Road, Suite A 
Westlake Village, CA 91361. 
 
It is preferred that prior arrangements be made with the district’s management for 
viewing the Proposed Urban Water Management Plan and/or the Conservation Master 
Plan.  These arrangements can be made by calling (805) 497-2757.   
 
As an alternative to reviewing the Proposed Urban Water Management Plan or 
Conservation Master Plan in Cal Water’s Dominguez District Customer Service Center, 
Cal Water will make an electronic copy of the Proposed Urban Water Management Plan 
available on or about April 1, 2011. 
 
It is Cal Water’s intent to place the Westlake UWMP on an FTP site, where City and 
County officials may access any portion of the plan for review.  The site can be accessed 
at http://calwater.ftptoday.com ; 
The user name is cwsftp32 and the password is M1cr0s0ft. 
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The UWMP will be available at this FTP site on or about April 1, 2011 through June 15, 
2011. 
 
Cal Water will receive comments on the proposed UWMP and the Conservation Master 
Plan from April 1, 2011 through June 15, 2011. 
 
If there are issues with accessing the electronic copy, you may contact Michael 
Bolzowski at the company’s headquarters at 1720 North First Street, San Jose, California 
95112-4598, by calling (408) 367-8200, or by email at mbolzowski@calwater.com. 
 
The Public Meeting to receive comments on the Proposed Urban Water Management 
Plan and the Conservation Master Plan will be held on June 9, 2011, from 7:00 p.m. to 
9:00 p.m., in the North Ranch Community Center, which is located at 14000 North 
Westlake Blvd. Westlake Village, CA 91362. 
 
If you are unable to attend the scheduled public meeting but want to provide comments 
regarding the proposed UWMP, you may send your comments in writing via mail to: 
 
Thomas A. Salzano, Water Resource Planning Supervisor  
California Water Service Company 
1720 North First Street 
San Jose, CA  95112-4598 
 
Or by email at tsalzano@calwater.com
 
 
Comments regarding the Conservation Master Plan for Westlake should be sent to: 
 
Kenneth G. Jenkins, Conservation Manager 
California Water Service Company 
2632 West 237th Street 
Torrance, CA  90505 
 
Or by email at kjenkins@calwater.com
 
 
If there were any errors in the address to which notice was sent, please send corrections 
to Tom Salzano at the above address so that we can update our information. 
 
Also, please share this with others on your staff that may have the need to know.    
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Jacobson, Dana

From: Jensen, Donald
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:40 PM
To: Polanco, James; Jacobson, Dana
Subject: FW: CMWD Draft 2010 UWMP

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Eric Bergh [mailto:EBergh@calleguas.com]
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 8:42 AM
To: Al Yanez; Andy Santamaria; Ann DeMartini; Anthony Emmert; Carol Schoen; Jensen, 
Donald; Frank Royer; Jerry Doran; Joe Deakin; John Varble; Luci McGovern; Mark Lawler; 
Mark Watkins; Reddy Pakala; Robert Eranio; Skip Faria; Susan Kirkpartrick; Tom Fox
Cc: Susan Mulligan; Cy Johnson
Subject: CMWD Draft 2010 UWMP

All -
As discussed at Monday's purveyor meeting, a pdf file of Calleguas' Draft UWMP is 
available for download at http://www.calleguas.com/CMWDDraftUWMP2010.pdf.  Again, as we 
hope to release the document for public review by mid-February, we would appreciate 
receiving any feedback from you by January 31.

Thank you.

Eric

________________________
Eric Bergh
Manager of Resources
Calleguas MWD
805-579-7128



Jacobson, Dana 

From: Cy Johnson [CJohnson@calleguas.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 10:23 AM
To: Jacobson, Dana
Subject: RE: UWMP data request

Page 1 of 1

3/11/2011

Thank you, Dana.  I appreciate your quick response.
  
From: Jacobson, Dana [mailto:djacobson@calwater.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 9:15 AM 
To: Cy Johnson 
Cc: Salzano, Tom; Varney, Douglas 
Subject: UWMP data request 
  
Hi Cy, 
  
Here are the water supply and demand projections for our Westlake District for your UWMP preparation.  If you 
have any questions about these numbers give me a call.  Tom Salzano should be the primary contact for future 
UWMP data requests.   
  
Dana 
  
Dana Jacobson 
Water Resources Planning 
California Water Service Company 
Phone: (408) 367-8361 
  
 
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain California Water Service Group proprietary 
information and is confidential. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender 
immediately by replying to this e-mail and then deleting it from your system. 
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
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